
Message 

From: JONES, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
[/O=MAIL/OU=NHSFB13/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=IKPUWHFY] 

Sent: 06/06/2017 13:35:34 
To: KELLY, Alison (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [alison.kelly9@l,_ 18'S A; HODKINSON, 

Sue (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [sue.hodkinson@LI4,  j; HIGGINS, Andrew 
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [andrew.higgins5O: I&S CROSS, Stephen 
(COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [stephen.cross1@i. 18,§._._I 

CC: CROCOMBE, Mary (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [mary.crocombe0 I&S I 
COOPER, Hayley (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [hayley.cooperdi _

RAGGETT, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [claire.raggettt. I&S._1; CLEVERLEY, 
Debra (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [debbie.cleyerleyg 

Subject: FW: FTSU Meeting 
Attachments: PUB-005841 Raising Concerns.pdf 

Hello all 

Following today's meeting please see attached which Hayley said she would circulate to you 

Thanks 

Claire Jones 

PA to Lorraine Burnett, Chief Operating Officer 

PA to Sue Hodkinson, Director of People & OD 

Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
Liverpool Road 
Chester 
CH2 1UL 

0! I&S 

From: COOPER, Hayley (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Sent: 06 June 2017 14:30 
To: JONES, Claire (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) 
Subject: FTSU Meeting 

Hi Claire, 

As promised attached is the new RCN guidance on raising concerns to be circulated as one of the actions I think 

Kind Regards 

Hayley 

Hayley Cooper 
RCN Rep 
Staff Side Chair 
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
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